25/07/2024, 15:04

FW: 286 Sarah Cir

From: Jack Demirjian <jdemirjian@orange-ct.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 7:41 PM

To:

Subject: RE: 286 Sarah Cir

Good morning,

To the best of my knowledge and with the information available to me, | am not aware of any open zoning
violations on this property.

Best,

Jack Demirjian

Town of Orange

Planning & Zoning/Inland Wetlands Administrator
203-891-4746

617 Orange Center Road

From: Lauren Rubenstein <|rubenstein@orange-ct.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 12:30 AM

To:

Subject: 286 Sarah Cir

Good afternoon,

After looking in the street folder and online permitting system, there are no open permits for the
abovementioned property.

Best,
Lauren Rubenstein

Building Dept.
Town of Orange
(203) 891-4748



